



# TIFFANY FLANINGAM

## SUMMARY

I am a highly reliable, hard-working, trustworthy registered nurse with over 26 years of hospital nursing experience. I have been focused on acute care, cardiac telemetry nursing most of my career. I have contributed to providing top quality care within a multidisciplinary team environment. I am ready to learn more. I am highly motivated and eager to expand my skills and knowledge.

	Roscoe, IL 61073
	815-298-7580
	tiffn95@gmail.com

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

NURSING  
CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF  
NURSING, Addison, IL  
January 2017

### ASSOCIATES DEGREE

NURSING  
TRITON COLLEGE, River Grove, IL  
January 1995

Basic Life Support (BLS) For  
Healthcare Providers  
American Heart Association, IL  
2020  
Expires August 2022

## REGISTERED NURSE LICENSE

RN License  
State: Illinois  
Expires: May, 2022

## EXPERIENCE

### REGISTERED NURSE

*NORTHWESTERN MEDICINE CENTRAL DUPAGE HOSPITAL | Winfield, IL | July 2006 - Current*

- Telemetry step-down/cardiac intermediate unit.
- Focus on pre/post-cardiovascular surgeries and coronary interventions.
- Experience with coordinating the care and education of CHF patients.
- Experience in managing the care of patients with arrhythmias.
- Provide specialized care for 4-5 patients on a 26-bed unit in a 390-bed acute care hospital.
- Experience with charting using Epic systems computer software for electronic medical records.

### REGISTERED NURSE

*Maxim Healthcare Services | Rockford, IL | January 2016 - January 2017*

- Provided home healthcare for a baby.
- Tracheostomy care.
- Ventilator care.
- Gastrostomy tube care and tube feedings.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, ventilator functions, and feeding tolerance.
- Provided daily care routines; including bathing, dressing, and exercises.
- Administered treatments and various therapies.
- Administered nebulizer breathing treatments.
- Administered medications, documented patient response.
- Provided age appropriate play and learning activities.
- Assisted in safe travel to and from doctor appointments on portable life-saving equipment.

### REGISTERED NURSE

*Elmhurst Hospital | Elmhurst, IL | June 1991 - May 2006*

- Staff nurse on telemetry unit.